
Notice to shareholders of UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV

The Board of Directors of the Company wishes to inform you of the following changes in the Company's sales prospectus:

1. For the sub-fund **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)**, UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zurich will take over portfolio management from UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc., Chicago.
2. The following addition will be included in the special investment policy of the following sub-funds:
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

“Investors should note that the sub-fund’s exposure may also include Chinese A shares. Chinese A shares are renminbi-denominated A shares of companies domiciled in mainland China; these are traded on Chinese stock exchanges such as the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The sub-fund may invest in Chinese A shares via Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect or Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.”

3. The investment policy of the sub-fund **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)** has been clarified as follows:

“... This actively managed sub-fund invests at least 90% of its net assets in equities and other equity interests of companies in developed and emerging markets worldwide that ~~promote~~ are aligned to specific United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (UN SDGs), as defined by the Portfolio Manager’s proprietary impact universe.

...”

4. The investment policy of the sub-fund **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)** has been clarified as follows:

“...The sub-fund generally selects equities based ~~’s investment strategy aims to generate above-average returns on equity investments compared to dividend income and an assessment of quality characteristics. The income received by the performance of world equity markets. Returns on equity investments~~ sub-fund may stem originate from dividends, call option premiums~~sa~~ and other sources.

Consequently, the sub-fund may use derivative financial instruments in accordance with Point 1.1(g) for investment purposes.

The sub-fund has defensive characteristics through exposure to equities and a derivative overlay strategy which may include (amongst others) selling call options on the underlying equities in the portfolio. Typically, these defensive characteristics may lead to outperformance in periods of

increased volatility with market drawdowns but the sub-fund may not participate fully in arising equity market.

...”

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD):**

The section “Conditions for the issue and redemption of shares” was amended to change the Feeder fund trading day from “every Wednesday” to daily and to include additional non-business days as shown below.

“Conditions for the issue and redemption of shares

Sub-fund shares are issued and redeemed on every business day. A “business day” is a normal bank business day in Luxembourg (i.e. a day when the banks are open during normal business hours), except for 24 and 31 December; individual, non-statutory days of rest in Luxembourg; and days on which stock exchanges in the main countries in which the respective sub-fund invests are closed, or on which 50% or more of the investments of the sub-fund cannot be adequately valued. In addition, the following special rules apply:

- *for the sub-funds UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD), UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD) and UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD) days which are not normal banking days in the PRC and/or Hong Kong are not deemed business days of these sub-funds;*
- *for the sub-fund UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD), the following days are not regarded as business days:*
 - a) *Days which are not normal banking days in Dublin, London, New York, Cayman Islands, Singapore in the PRC and/or in Hong Kong;*
 - b) *Days on which the Master Fund (UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS) is closed for share subscriptions and redemptions.*

...”

6. The minimum proportion of sustainable investments for the sub-fund **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** was reduced from 40% to 20%. The SFDR Annex has been updated accordingly.

The changes shall enter into force on 28 November 2023. Shareholders who disagree with these changes have the right to redeem their shares free of charge within 30 days from the date of this notice. The amendments are visible in the November 2023 version of the Company’s sales prospectus.

Luxembourg, 27 October 2023 | The Company

Mitteilung an die Aktionäre der UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV

Der Verwaltungsrat der Gesellschaft möchte Sie über die folgenden Änderungen im Verkaufsprospekt der Gesellschaft informieren:

1. Für den Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)** übernimmt UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zürich das Portfoliomanagement von UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc., Chicago.
2. Der folgende Zusatz wird in die spezielle Anlagepolitik der folgenden Subfonds aufgenommen:
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

«Anleger sollten beachten, dass das Engagement des Subfonds auch chinesische A-Aktien einschliessen kann. Chinesische A-Aktien sind auf Renminbi lautende A-Aktien von Unternehmen mit Sitz in Festlandchina und werden an chinesischen Börsen wie der Shanghai Stock Exchange und der Shenzhen Stock Exchange gehandelt. Der Subfonds kann über die Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect oder die Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect in chinesische A-Aktien investieren.»

3. Die Anlagepolitik des Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)** wurde wie folgt präzisiert:

«... Dieser aktiv verwaltete Subfonds investiert mindestens 90 % seines Nettovermögens in Aktien und andere Kapitalanteile von Unternehmen in entwickelte Märkte und Schwellenländern weltweit, die auf bestimmte Ziele für nachhaltige Entwicklung der Vereinten Nationen (UN-SDGs) ausgerichtet sind fördern, wie durch das firmeneigene Impact-Anlageuniversum des Portfolio Managers definiert.

...»

4. Die Anlagepolitik des Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)** wurde wie folgt präzisiert:

«... Der Subfonds wählt Aktien in der Regel auf der Grundlage der Dividendeneinkünfte und einer Bewertung der Qualitätsmerkmale aus. Die Anlagestrategie des Subfonds zielt darauf ab, mit Aktienanlagen überdurchschnittliche Renditen gegenüber der Entwicklung der globalen Aktienmärkte zu erzielen. Die vom Subfonds vereinnahmten Erträge können aus Dividenden, Prämien auf Kaufoptionen und anderen Quellen stammen. Renditen auf Aktienanlagen können sich aus Dividenden, Prämien auf Kaufoptionen und anderen Quellen ergeben.

Folglich kann der Subfonds entsprechend Ziffer 1.1(g) zu Anlagezwecken Derivate einsetzen.

Der Subfonds besitzt defensive Merkmale durch sein Exposure in Aktien und eine Derivat-Overlay-Strategie, die (unter anderem) den Verkauf von Call-Optionen auf die Basiswerte im Portfolio umfassen kann. Diese defensiven Merkmale können in der Regel zu einer Outperformance in Zeiten erhöhter Volatilität samt Marktrückgängen führen, während der Subfonds womöglich nicht vollständig an einem Anstieg des Aktienmarkts partizipiert.

...»

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD):**

Im Abschnitt «Bedingungen für die Ausgabe und Rücknahme von Aktien» wurde der Feeder-Fonds-Geschäftstag von «jeden Mittwoch» in «jeden Tag» geändert, sodass er zusätzliche geschäftsfreie Tage umfasst, wie nachfolgend angegeben.

«Bedingungen für die Ausgabe und Rücknahme von Aktien

Aktien eines Subfonds werden an jedem Geschäftstag ausgegeben oder zurückgenommen. Unter «**Geschäftstag**» versteht man in diesem Zusammenhang die üblichen Bankgeschäftstage (d. h. jeden Tag, an dem die Banken während der normalen Geschäftszeiten geöffnet sind) in Luxemburg mit Ausnahme vom 24. und 31. Dezember und von einzelnen, nicht gesetzlichen Ruhetagen in Luxemburg, sowie von Tagen, an welchen die Börsen der Hauptanlageländer des jeweiligen Subfonds geschlossen sind bzw. 50 % oder mehr der Anlagen des Subfonds nicht adäquat bewertet werden können. Darüber hinaus gelten folgende Sonderregelungen:

- Für die Subfonds UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD), UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD) und UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD) gelten die Tage, welche nicht übliche Bankgeschäftstage in der VRC und/oder in Hongkong sind, nicht als Geschäftstage dieser Subfonds;
- für den Subfonds UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD) gelten folgende Tage nicht als Geschäftstage:
 - a) Tage, die keine üblichen Bankgeschäftstage in Dublin, London, New York, den Kaimaninseln, Singapur, der VRC und/oder in Hongkong sind;
 - b) Tage, an denen der Master-Fonds (UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS) für Zeichnungen und Rücknahmen von Aktien geschlossen ist.

...»

6. Der Mindestanteil an nachhaltigen Investitionen des Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** wurde von 40 % auf 20 % verringert. Der SFDR-Anhang wurde entsprechend aktualisiert.

Die Änderungen treten am 28. November 2023 in Kraft. Aktionäre, die diesen Änderungen nicht zustimmen, sind berechtigt, ihre Aktien innerhalb von 30 Tagen ab dem Datum dieser Mitteilung gebührenfrei zurückzugeben. Die Änderungen werden in der Fassung des Verkaufsprospekts der Gesellschaft vom November 2023 ersichtlich sein.

Luxemburg, 27. Oktober 2023 | Die Gesellschaft

Avis aux actionnaires d'UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV

Le Conseil d'administration de la Société souhaite vous informer des modifications suivantes apportées au prospectus de la Société :

1. La gestion de portefeuille du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)**, auparavant confiée à UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. Chicago, sera désormais assurée par UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zurich.
2. Le passage suivant sera ajouté à la politique de placement spécifique des compartiments suivants :
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

« Les investisseurs doivent prendre en considération le fait que l'engagement d'investissement du compartiment peut également comprendre des actions A chinoises. Les actions A chinoises sont des actions A libellées en yuan renminbi de sociétés installées en Chine continentale et négociées sur des bourses chinoises comme la Shanghai Stock Exchange et la Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Le compartiment peut investir dans des actions A chinoises par l'intermédiaire du Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect ou du Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect. »

3. La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)** a été clarifiée comme suit :

« ... Le compartiment, géré de manière active, investit au moins 90% de ses actifs nets dans des actions et autres participations de sociétés des marchés développés et émergents du monde entier, qui ~~promouvent~~ sont alignées sur des Objectifs de développement durable (ODD) des Nations unies spécifiques, tels que définis par l'univers d'impact exclusif du Gestionnaire de portefeuille.

... »

4. La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)** a été clarifiée comme suit :

« ... ~~Le compartiment sélectionne généralement les actions en fonction~~ La stratégie de placement du compartiment vise à générer des rendements supérieurs à la moyenne sur les investissements en actions, par rapport du rendement des dividendes et de l'évaluation des caractéristiques de qualité. Les revenus perçus par la performance des marchés d'actions mondiaux. Les rendements des investissements en actions le compartiment peuvent provenir des dividendes, des primes d'options d'achat et d'autres sources.

Par conséquent, le compartiment peut avoir recours à des instruments financiers dérivés conformément au point 1.1(g) à des fins d'investissement.

Le compartiment présente des caractéristiques défensives qui lui sont conférées par l'exposition aux actions et par une stratégie d'overlay sur dérivés qui peut consister (entre autres) à vendre des options d'achat sur les actions sous-jacentes en portefeuille. En général, ces caractéristiques défensives peuvent aboutir à une surperformance en période de volatilité plus marquée et de corrections des marchés, mais le compartiment peut ne pas profiter pleinement de la hausse des marchés d'actions.

... »

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD) :**

La section « Conditions d'émission et de rachat d'actions » a été modifiée pour changer le jour de négociation du Fonds nourricier de « tous les mercredis » à « tous les jours » et pour inclure des jours non ouvrables supplémentaires comme indiqué ci-dessous.

« Conditions d'émission et de rachat d'actions »

Les actions d'un compartiment sont émises ou rachetées chaque jour ouvrable. On entend ici par « **jour ouvrable** » les jours ouvrables bancaires habituels (c.-à-d. tous les jours où les banques sont ouvertes durant les heures de bureau normales) au Luxembourg, à l'exception des 24 et 31 décembre ; de certains jours fériés non légaux au Luxembourg ; et des jours auxquels les Bourses des principaux pays où le compartiment investit sont fermées ou lors desquels 50% ou plus des placements du compartiment ne peuvent être évalués de manière adéquate. Les règles spéciales suivantes s'appliquent par ailleurs :

- s'agissant des compartiments *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD)*, *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD)* et *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD)*, les jours qui ne sont pas des jours ouvrables bancaires habituels en RPC et/ou à Hong Kong ne sont pas considérés comme des jours ouvrables de ces compartiments ;
- pour le compartiment *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD)*, les jours suivants ne sont pas considérés comme des jours ouvrables :
 - a) Les jours qui ne sont pas des jours ouvrables bancaires habituels à Dublin, à Londres, à New York, aux Iles Caïmans, à Singapour en RPC et/ou à Hong Kong ;
 - b) Les jours où le Fonds maître (*UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS*) est fermé aux souscriptions et aux rachats d'actions.

... »

6. La proportion minimale d'investissements durables pour le compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** a été ramenée de 40% à 20%. L'Annexe SFDR a été mise à jour en conséquence.

Les modifications entreront en vigueur le 28 novembre 2023. Les actionnaires qui ne sont pas d'accord avec ces changements ont le droit de demander le rachat de leurs actions gratuitement dans les 30 jours à compter de la date du présent avis. Les modifications sont visibles dans la version de novembre 2023 du Prospectus de la Société.

Luxembourg, le 27 octobre 2023 | La Société

Avis aux actionnaires d'UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV
Société d'investissement à capital variable de droit luxembourgeois

Le Conseil d'administration de la Société souhaite vous informer des modifications suivantes apportées au prospectus de la Société :

1. La gestion de portefeuille du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)**, auparavant confiée à UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. Chicago, sera désormais assurée par UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zurich.
2. Le passage suivant sera ajouté à la politique de placement spécifique des compartiments suivants :
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)***
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

« Les investisseurs doivent prendre en considération le fait que l'engagement d'investissement du compartiment peut également comprendre des actions A chinoises. Les actions A chinoises sont des actions A libellées en yuan renminbi de sociétés installées en Chine continentale et négociées sur des bourses chinoises comme la Shanghai Stock Exchange et la Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Le compartiment peut investir dans des actions A chinoises par l'intermédiaire du Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect ou du Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect. »

3. La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)** a été clarifiée comme suit :

« ... Le compartiment, géré de manière active, investit au moins 90% de ses actifs nets dans des actions et autres participations de sociétés des marchés développés et émergents du monde entier, qui ~~promouvent~~ sont alignées sur des Objectifs de développement durable (ODD) des Nations unies spécifiques, tels que définis par l'univers d'impact exclusif du Gestionnaire de portefeuille.

... »

4. La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)** a été clarifiée comme suit :

« ... Le compartiment sélectionne généralement les actions en fonction de la stratégie de placement du compartiment vise à générer des rendements supérieurs à la moyenne sur les investissements en actions, par rapport du rendement des dividendes et de l'évaluation des caractéristiques de qualité. Les revenus perçus par la performance des marchés d'actions mondiaux. Les rendements des investissements en actions le compartiment peuvent provenir des dividendes, des primes d'options d'achat et d'autres sources.

Par conséquent, le compartiment peut avoir recours à des instruments financiers dérivés conformément au point 1.1(g) à des fins d'investissement.

Le compartiment présente des caractéristiques défensives qui lui sont conférées par l'exposition aux actions et par une stratégie d'overlay sur dérivés qui peut consister (entre autres) à vendre des options d'achat sur les actions sous-jacentes en portefeuille. En général, ces caractéristiques défensives peuvent aboutir à une surperformance en période de volatilité plus marquée et de corrections des marchés, mais le compartiment peut ne pas profiter pleinement de la hausse des marchés d'actions.

... »

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD) :**

La section « Conditions d'émission et de rachat d'actions » a été modifiée pour changer le jour de négociation du Fonds nourricier de « tous les mercredis » à « tous les jours » et pour inclure des jours non ouvrables supplémentaires comme indiqué ci-dessous.

« Conditions d'émission et de rachat d'actions »

Les actions d'un compartiment sont émises ou rachetées chaque jour ouvrable. On entend ici par « **jour ouvrable** » les jours ouvrables bancaires habituels (c.-à-d. tous les jours où les banques sont ouvertes durant les heures de bureau normales) au Luxembourg, à l'exception des 24 et 31 décembre ; de certains jours fériés non légaux au Luxembourg ; et des jours auxquels les Bourses des principaux pays où le compartiment investit sont fermées ou lors desquels 50% ou plus des placements du compartiment ne peuvent être évalués de manière adéquate. Les règles spéciales suivantes s'appliquent par ailleurs :

- s'agissant des compartiments *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD)*, *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD)* et *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD)*, les jours qui ne sont pas des jours ouvrables bancaires habituels en RPC et/ou à Hong Kong ne sont pas considérés comme des jours ouvrables de ces compartiments ;
- pour le compartiment *UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD)*, les jours suivants ne sont pas considérés comme des jours ouvrables :
 - a) Les jours qui ne sont pas des jours ouvrables bancaires habituels à Dublin, à Londres, à New York, aux Iles Caïmans, à Singapour en RPC et/ou à Hong Kong ;
 - b) Les jours où le Fonds maître (*UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS*) est fermé aux souscriptions et aux rachats d'actions.

... »

6. La proportion minimale d'investissements durables pour le compartiment **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** a été ramenée de 40% à 20%. L'Annexe SFDR a été mise à jour en conséquence.

Les modifications entreront en vigueur le 28 novembre 2023. Les actionnaires qui ne sont pas d'accord avec ces changements ont le droit de demander le rachat de leurs actions gratuitement, sauf taxes éventuelles, dans les 30 jours à compter de la date du présent avis. Les modifications sont visibles dans la version de novembre 2023 du Prospectus de la Société.

Le prospectus, les derniers rapports périodiques en anglais ainsi que les documents d'information clé en français et en néerlandais, sont disponibles gratuitement auprès du siège social de la SICAV ainsi que sur le site www.ubs.com/compartiments. Les actionnaires peuvent également contacter le siège social de la SICAV pour plus d'informations.

Luxembourg, le 27 octobre 2023 | La Société

Société de Gestion et agent de contact selon la directive EU 2019/1160 Art 92:
UBS Fund Management (Luxembourg) S.A.
33A Avenue J-F Kennedy, 9053 Luxembourg

*Les parts de ce(s) compartiment(s) ne font pas l'objet d'une offre publique en Belgique.

Le présent avis aux actionnaires est également disponible sur le site Internet :
https://www.ubs.com/lu/en/asset_management/notifications.html

Avviso agli azionisti di UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV

Il Consiglio di amministrazione della Società desidera informarLa delle seguenti modifiche apportate al prospetto di vendita della Società:

1. La gestione del portafoglio del comparto **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)**, in precedenza affidata a UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. Chicago, sarà assunta da UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zurich.
2. Nella politica di investimento speciale dei seguenti comparti sarà inclusa l'integrazione di seguito riportata:
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

"Si fa rilevare agli investitori che il comparto può avere un'esposizione alle Azioni A ("A-share") cinesi. Le Azioni A cinesi sono azioni A denominate in renminbi emesse da società aventi sede nella Cina continentale e negoziate su borse valori cinesi come la Shanghai Stock Exchange e la Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Il comparto può investire in Azioni A cinesi tramite lo Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect o lo Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect."

3. La politica d'investimento del comparto **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)** è stata così chiarita:

"...Questo comparto a gestione attiva investe almeno il 90% del patrimonio netto in azioni e altre partecipazioni di società dei mercati sviluppati ed emergenti di tutto il mondo che ~~promuovono~~ sono allineate a specifici Obiettivi di sviluppo sostenibile (SDG) delle Nazioni Unite, in base alla definizione dell'universo d'impatto proprietario del Gestore di portafoglio.

..."

4. La politica d'investimento del comparto **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)** è stata così chiarita:

"...Il comparto in genere seleziona i titoli azionari in base segue una strategia d'investimento che mira a generare rendimenti superiori alla media su investimenti azionari rispetto al reddito da dividendi e alla valutazione delle caratteristiche qualitative. Il reddito ottenuto dal ~~alla performance~~ dei mercati azionari globali. Il rendimento degli investimenti azionari comparto può derivare trarre origine da dividendi, premi su opzioni call e da altre fonti.

Di conseguenza, il comparto può fare ricorso a strumenti derivati in conformità al Punto 1.1(g) per finalità d'investimento.

Il comparto ha caratteristiche difensive espresse dall'esposizione ad azioni e da una strategia di overlay basata su derivati che può prevedere (tra l'altro) la vendita di opzioni call sulle azioni sottostanti detenute in portafoglio. Tipicamente, queste caratteristiche difensive possono originare sovraperformance in periodi di maggiore volatilità con ribassi del mercato, ma il comparto potrebbe non partecipare pienamente a mercati azionari rialzisti.

... "

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD):**

La sezione "Condizioni per l'emissione e il rimborso di azioni" è stata modificata per quanto riguarda i giorni di negoziazione del fondo Feeder, passando da "tutti i mercoledì" a quotidianamente e con l'aggiunta di giorni non lavorativi, come riportato di seguito.

"Condizioni per l'emissione e il rimborso di azioni"

Le azioni dei comparti vengono emesse e rimborsate ogni giorno lavorativo. Con "**giorno lavorativo**" si intende un normale giorno lavorativo bancario in Lussemburgo (ovvero un giorno in cui le banche risultano aperte durante il consueto orario lavorativo), fatta eccezione per il 24 e il 31 dicembre, per i singoli giorni di riposo non imposti dalla legge in Lussemburgo, nonché i giorni in cui le borse valori dei principali paesi in cui il rispettivo comparto investe sono chiuse o in cui almeno il 50% degli investimenti del comparto non può essere adeguatamente valutato. Si applicano inoltre le seguenti norme speciali:

- per i comparti UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD), UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD) e UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD) i giorni che non sono normali giorni lavorativi bancari nella RPC e/o a Hong Kong non sono considerati giorni lavorativi;
- per il comparto UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD), i seguenti giorni non sono considerati giorni lavorativi:
 - a) i giorni che non sono normali giorni lavorativi bancari a Dublino, Londra, New York, Isole Cayman, Singapore, nella RPC e/o a Hong Kong;
 - b) i giorni in cui il Master Fund (UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS) è chiuso alle sottoscrizioni e ai rimborsi.

... "

6. La quota minima di investimenti sostenibili del comparto **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** è stata ridotta dal 40% al 20%. L'allegato SFDR è stato modificato di conseguenza.

Le modifiche entreranno in vigore in data 28 novembre 2023. Gli azionisti contrari a queste modifiche hanno il diritto di richiedere il rimborso delle proprie azioni a titolo gratuito entro 30 giorni dalla data del presente avviso. Le modifiche sono visibili nella versione di novembre 2023 del Prospetto di vendita della Società.

Lussemburgo, 27 ottobre 2023 | La Società

Notificación a los accionistas de UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV

Por la presente, el Consejo de administración de la Sociedad le informa de los siguientes cambios introducidos en el folleto de venta de la Sociedad:

1. En relación con el subfondo **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Innovation (USD)**, UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG, Zurich asumirá la gestión de la cartera en sustitución de UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc., Chicago.
2. Se añadirá el texto que figura a continuación en la política de inversión especial de los siguientes subfondos:
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Solutions (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Mobility Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Security Leaders (USD)**
 - **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Healthy Living (USD)**

«Los inversores deben tener presente que la exposición del subfondo también puede incluir acciones A de China. Las acciones A de China son acciones A denominadas en renminbis de empresas domiciliadas en la China continental. Estas acciones se negocian en bolsas chinas, como la Bolsa de Shanghai y la Bolsa de Shenzhen. El subfondo podrá invertir en acciones A de China a través del programa Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect o Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.»

3. Se ha añadido la siguiente aclaración a la política de inversión del subfondo **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Engage for Impact (USD)**:

Este subfondo se gestiona de forma activa e invierte al menos el 90% de su patrimonio neto en valores de renta variable y otras participaciones patrimoniales de empresas radicadas en mercados desarrollados y emergentes de todo el mundo que ~~promueven~~ se ajustan a Objetivos de Desarrollo Sostenible de las Naciones Unidas (ODS de la ONU) específicos, según se define en el universo de impacto propio del Gestor de carteras.

...».

4. Se ha añadido la siguiente aclaración a la política de inversión del subfondo **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Global Income Sustainable (USD)**:

«... En general, el subfondo selecciona valores de renta variable en función ~~La estrategia de inversión del subfondo consiste en generar rentabilidades de las inversiones en renta variable por encima de la media en comparación con~~ de los ingresos por dividendos y una evaluación de las características de calidad. Los ingresos recibidos por la rentabilidad de los mercados mundiales de renta variable. Las rentabilidades de las inversiones en renta variable ~~el subfondo~~ podrán proceder derivarse de dividendos, primas de opciones de compra y otras fuentes.

Por consiguiente, el subfondo podrá utilizar instrumentos financieros derivados de acuerdo con el punto 1.1(g) con fines de inversión.

El subfondo presenta características defensivas a través de la exposición a valores de renta variable y una estrategia de cobertura de derivados que puede incluir (entre otras cosas) la venta de opciones de compra sobre los valores de renta variable subyacentes de la cartera. En general, esas características defensivas pueden traducirse en rentabilidades superiores en periodos caracterizados por una mayor volatilidad y descensos del mercado, pero el subfondo podría no participar totalmente de las subidas de un mercado alcista.

...».

5. **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD):**

La sección «Condiciones para la emisión y el reembolso de acciones» se ha modificado con el fin de reflejar el cambio del día de negociación del Fondo subordinado de «todos los miércoles» a diariamente y para añadir días no hábiles como se indica a continuación.

«Condiciones para la emisión y el reembolso de acciones

*Las acciones del subfondo se emitirán y reembolsarán todos los días hábiles. Se entenderá por «**día hábil**» todo día hábil bancario habitual en Luxemburgo (es decir, cada día en el que los bancos están abiertos durante el horario comercial habitual), con la excepción del 24 y el 31 de diciembre, los días de descanso individuales no estatutarios y los días en los que las bolsas de los principales países en los que invierte el subfondo están cerrados o en los que un 50% o una proporción superior de las inversiones del subfondo no puedan valorarse adecuadamente. Además, se aplican las normas especiales siguientes:*

- *en el caso de los subfondos UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China (USD), UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – China Health Care (USD) y UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – All China Sustainable (USD), los días que no sean días bancarios habituales en la República Popular China y/o Hong Kong no se consideran días hábiles para esos subfondos;*
- *en el caso del subfondo UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS (USD), no se consideran días hábiles:*
 - a) *los días que no sean días bancarios habituales en Dublín, Londres, Nueva York, las Islas Caimán, Singapur, la República Popular China y/o Hong Kong;*
 - b) *los días en los que el Fondo principal (UBS (Irl) Investor Selection – O'Connor China Long/Short Alpha Strategies UCITS) esté cerrado a suscripciones y reembolsos de acciones.*

...».

6. La proporción mínima de inversiones sostenibles del subfondo **UBS (Lux) Equity SICAV – Climate Action (USD)** se ha reducido del 40% al 20%. El anexo relativo al SDFR se ha actualizado en consecuencia.

Las modificaciones surtirán efecto el 28 de noviembre de 2023. Los accionistas que no estén de acuerdo con estos cambios tienen derecho a reembolsar sus acciones, de forma gratuita, en el plazo de 30 días a partir de la fecha de la presente notificación. Las modificaciones pueden consultarse en la versión de noviembre de 2023 del folleto de venta de la Sociedad.

Luxemburgo, 27 de octubre de 2023 | La Sociedad